

Roland Preston  
Lecturer  
School of Health and Life Sciences

## Overview

Currently I am employed as a lecturer Practitioner and have a 0.5 time commitment in clinical practice. Initially my area of clinical practice was within anaesthetics and Critical Care but over the last 7 years my remit has changed to looking after patient with sleep disordered breathing who require long term ventilatory support within the community.

## Qualifications

Bachelor of Arts

Master of Science

Postgraduate Certificate

2004 → ... Advanced Life Support Instructor

1996 → ... Nightingale Scholar

1991 → ... Diploma In Professional Studies

1800 → ... Registered Nurse Adult

## Employment

### Lecturer

Lecturer

School of Health and Life Sciences

University of the West of Scotland

2 Sep 2019 → present

### Advanced Life Support Instructor

1 Dec 2004 → present

### Practitioner With NHS Ayrshire and Arran

NHS Ayrshire and Arran

United Kingdom

1 Oct 1997 → present

**Research Experience** Two solo research projects undertaken: Research project – Staff Attitudes to Trust Hospitals The Role and Education of the American Nurse Anaesthetist and possible development Within the UK.

**Published Articles** “Time To Take Nurses On The Dream Team” published in Hospital Doctor March 1996 “Anaesthesia – Room For Advancing Nurse Practice” published in the British Journal of Theatre Nursing September 1996 Real Class at Last – The Lecturer Practitioner – Nursing Standard August 1998.